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21000 Brookpark Road

Cleveland OH, 44135
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To All Potential Offerors.

(X) |9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION
NO.
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$B. DATED (SEE ITEM 77)

02/27/2014

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

|:| 10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 73)

CODE

|FACILITY CODE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solic

itation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted:
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers,
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this

amendment your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made b

and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE

y telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (/f required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS

OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE

[

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO.

IN ITEM 10A.

[]

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADM
date, efc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103

INISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
(b).

[]

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT [S ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TG AUTHORITY OF

[]

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, | | is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION {

Please see attached.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced

Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible. )

in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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STANDARD FORM 30 (REv. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



. Block 8 on SF 1449 is blank and we have not found the due date in the RFP elsewhere.

Perhaps we are missing it but when are proposals due to NASA?
The bid response time is 4:30pm EST on 3/13/2014 on the RFP.

. Can all 3 sections of the proposal be submitted in a single file to do you prefer they be
separate files?

Either approach is acceptable

. The sample task says it should be reproducible in black and white or in color. Do you
want us to provide it in both? By black and white to you mean as line art or grayscale?

Contractor can demonstrate reproduction in black and white or both. Black and white is
line art.

. For the sample products do you want a finished info graphic with logos or just the
illustration?

The info graphic illustration will suffice.



